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May 7, 2025

Ms. Alyson Conrad

Chief Financial Officer

187 Erie Street,

Stratford ON, N5A 2M6
aconrad@festivalhydro.com

Dear Ms. Conrad:

Re: Festival Hydro Inc.
2025 Cost of Service Application
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2024-0023

The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) issued a Final Rate Order approving Festival Hydro
Inc.’s Tariff of Rates and Charges in the above noted proceeding on December 17,
2024. The approved Tariff of Rates and Charges was effective January 1, 2025.

The OEB identified an error in the Tariff of Rates and Charges, specifically the omission
of the effective and implementation date. Pursuant to Rule 41.02 of the OEB’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure, the OEB may at any time, without notice or a hearing of any
kind, correct a typographical error, error of calculation or similar error made in its orders
or decisions.

The OEB is reissuing the Tariff of Rates and Charges to correct the error noted above.
The Final Rate Order, as originally issued, is not otherwise changed in any way.

Yours truly,

Nancy 32:?3% signed by Nancy
H Date: 2025.05.07

Marconi 15149:59 0400

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

cc: All parties in EB-2024-0023
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